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Egypt: Detention of human rights defender Ramy Kamil

On 2 December 2019, the Supreme Public Prosecution in Cairo ordered the preventive detention
of human rights defender Ramy Kamil. He is facing charges of  “funding a terrorist organisation”,
“defamation” and “misuse of social media”.

Ramy Kamil belongs to the Coptic religious minority in Egypt and his work concentrates primarily
on defending the right to freedom of religion. He is a co-founder of the Maspero Youth Union, which
works towards achieving justice for and ending the discrimination against Copts. Ramy Kamil also
works on documenting human rights violations against his religious community in Upper Egypt
which has seen church burnings and the kidnapping of female minors.  

On 23 November 2019, at around 1:45am, State Security agents in plain clothes raided Ramy
Kamil’s house and arrested him. His laptop and phones were confiscated by the security agents,
and damage was caused to the human rights defender’s property. Ramy Kamil was taken to an
unknown location for more than 24 hours. He appeared on 24 November 2019, at the State Public
Prosecution, and was transferred the same day to Tora prison.  

At Tora prison, Ramy Kamil continues to be refused family visits, and has spent several days under
interrogation, with restricted access to his lawyer. Ramy Kamil is facing charges of joining and
“funding a terrorist organisation”, “defamation” and “misuse of social media”. On 2 December 2019,
he was placed under preventive detention by the Supreme Public Prosecution in Cairo.

Ramy Kamil  has been frequently  harassed by the Egyptian authorities.  Two weeks before his
arrest he was called by the State Security Services and questioned about his human rights work.
Front Line Defenders is deeply concerned about the ongoing detention and harassment of human
rights defenders in Egypt and believes that the detention of Ramy Kamil is solely motivated by his
peaceful and legitimate human rights activities. 

 
Front Line Defenders urge the Egyptian authorities to:

1. Immediately and unconditionally release Ramy Kamil and drop all charges against him;

2. Allow Ramy Kamil immediate and unfettered access to his families and lawyers;

3. Ensure that the treatment of Ramy Kamil, while in detention, adheres to the conditions set
out in the ‘Body of Principles for the Protection of All Persons under Any Form of Detention
or  Imprisonment',  adopted  by  UN General  Assembly  resolution  43/173  of  9  December
1988;

4. Guarantee in all circumstances that all human rights defenders in Egypt  are able to carry
out  their  legitimate  human  rights  activities  without  fear  of  reprisals  and  free  of  all
restrictions.

Front Line Defenders respectfully reminds you that the United Nations Declaration on the Right
and Responsibility of Individuals Groups and Organs of Society to Promote and Protect Universally
Recognized  Human  Rights  and  Fundamental  Freedoms,  adopted  by  consensus  by  the  UN



General Assembly on 9 December 1998, recognises the legitimacy of the activities of human rights
defenders, their right to freedom 2. Carry out an immediate, thorough and impartial investigation of
the torture of human rights defender ,Esraa Abdel Fattah, with a view to publishing the results and
bringing those responsible to justice in accordance with international standards of association and
to carry out their activities without fear of reprisals.  We would particularly draw your attention to
Article  11:  “Everyone  has  the  right,  individually  and  in  association  with  others,  to  the  lawful
exercise of his or her occupation or profession (...),” and to Article 5: “For the purpose of promoting
and protecting human rights and fundamental freedoms, everyone has the right, individually and in
association  with  others,  at  the  national  and  international  levels:  (a)  To  meet  or  assemble
peacefully;  (b) To form, join and participate in non-governmental organizations, associations or
groups”.

Please inform us of any actions that may be taken with regard to the above case.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Anderson

Executive Director


